
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net> 
Friday, July 17, 2015 2:25 PM 
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
kmoss@slo.state.nm.us; michaeldanoff@qwestoffice.net 
Application of Oasis Water Solutions LLC -- Casel5307 

Gentlemen and Ms. Davidson: 

With concurrence of opposing counsel, for conflict reasons, we ask that this case be continued to the August 6, 2015 
hearing date. 

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A. 
P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592 
E: epadillaplf(5)qwestoffice.net: (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net 
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been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
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